



Aleksandar Celar

DP | LECTURER | FILMMAKER



PROFILE

I am Aleksandar Celar, freelance professional photographer/videographer, and multimedia designer, currently living in Barcelona, Spain. I am also a guest assistant professor and lecturer in the fields of video and photography at the faculty for Design and multimedia, at University Donja Gorica in Montenegro. I have M.A. diploma in Interactive media and 20+ years of professional experience in shooting and post-production of video and photo content. My other field of interests is interactive installations, web design, graphic design, and game design.



CONTACT

Phone: +34 64 208 2086
Web Mail: aleksandar.celar@gmail.com
Website: vcard.aleksandarcelar.com
LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/aleksandar-celar
Facebook: facebook.com/celarphotography
Instagram: instagram.com/aleksandar_celar
Address: Barcelona



LANGUAGES

English: Proficient
Croatian: Native
Spanish: Basic
Serbian: Native



EXPERIENCE

Visiting assistant professor / Sep 2018 - Present
University Donja Gorica, Montenegro. Lessons with the theoretical and practical studio knowledge, Adobe Lightroom/Photoshop classrooms.

Head Photographer and lecturer / May 2016 - Sep 2018
Vista photography S.L. Spain. Surpassed outside client satisfaction average rates by 30 percent within the first year.

Assistant professor / Mar 2011 - Apr 2017
Metropolitan University, Belgrade, Serbia. Establishing photo and audio/video studio for practical lessons. Academic art based explorations.

Freelance / Jan 1999 - Present
Professional video and photo production studio - Owner.
Wrote scripts, directing talents, filmed scenes using single and/or multi cameras, lighting, audio, editing, color grading, performed outdoor/studio photo shoots for commercial or art purpose.

More about my 20+ years experience, take a look at [LinkedIn](#).



EDUCATION

Master's Degree (M.A.)
New media design. Metropolitan University, Belgrade, Serbia
•Interactive installations, video, and 3D mapping, Interactive video.

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.)
Design of interactive media. Metropolitan University, Faculty for digital media, Belgrade, Serbia.
•Audio/video production, photography, 3D design, print & web design.

Diploma, Cinematography and Film/Video Production.
Academic film center - AFC, Belgrade, Serbia.
Writing scenario, directing, video shooting, editing, post-production.



SKILLS

- * Strong communication skills, ability to work independently and in team.
- * Excellent creative vision and conceptual thinking.
- * Superior proficiency with digital editing systems, broadcast applications, general video production, filming, lighting, sound and camera operation.
- * Always combining new technology with contemporary ideas.



TOOLS AND GEARS

Hardware

ENG and DSLR cameras.
Studio flash heads, LED, halogen lights.
Audio recorder, shotgun/lavalier mic.
Steadicam, drone, jib, dolly, slider.
Professional grade PC workstation.

Software

Adobe Lightroom
Imagenomic portraiture
Adobe Photoshop - *Certified*
Adobe Premiere Pro
Corel DRAW - *Certified*



CERTIFICATE & EXHIBITIONS

Institute for Nuclear Science „Vinca“ - Computer school - Corel and Adobe certificate partner.
CorelDRAW certificate
Adobe Photoshop certificate

Art exhibitions

With my work, I am continuously present at art exhibitions, art festivals, and galleries.